ANALYSISOF AGREEMENT CONTAINING
CONSENT ORDER TO AID PUBLIC COMMENT

In the Matter of Basic Research LLC, et al., Docket No. 9318

The Federa Trade Commission (“Commission ™) has accepted an agreement containing a
consent order, subject to final approval, with Basic Research L.L.C. (“Basic Research”) and five
other limited liability companies (“ Corporate Respondents”), as well as with Dennis Gay, Daniel
Mowrey, and Mitchell Friedlander (“Individua Respondents’), all of whom were named as
Respondents in the Complaint issued by the Commission on June 15, 2004.

The agreement and consent order settle charges that the Corporate Respondents and the
Individual Respondents (together “Respondents’) violated Sections 5 and 12 of the Federd
Trade Commission Act, 15 U.S.C. 88 45 and 52, by advertising and selling dietary supplements
and drugs with unsubstantiated claims for fat 10ss and/or weight loss, falsely representing that
some of these products were clinically proven to be effective, and falsely representing that
Respondent Mowrey was a medical doctor. On February 27, 2006, the case was withdrawn
from adjudication, so that the Commission could consider the proposed consent order.

The proposed consent order has been placed on the public record for thirty (30) daysto
receive comments from interested persons. Comments received during this period will become
part of the public record. After thirty (30) days, the Commission will review the agreement and
any comments received, and decide whether to withdraw from the agreement or to make final
the proposed order.

The purpose of thi






The proposed consent order also prohibits the Respondents from making
misrepresentations concerning any test, study, or research (Paragraph 111 of the proposed order),
or concerning the profession, expertise, training, education, experience or qualifications of
Respondent Mowrey or any other endorser (Paragraph IV of the proposed order).

As defined in the proposed order, “competent and reliable scientific evidence” means
tests, analyses, research, studies, or other evidence, based on the expertise of professionalsin the
relevant area, that has been conducted and evaluated in an objective manner by persons qualified
to do so, using procedures generally accepted in the profession to yield accurate and reliable
results. A “substantially similar product” means any product that is substantially similar in
ingredients, composition, and properties to any of the six products chalenged in the Complaint.

Paragraph V provides that Basic Research will pay the sum of three million dollars
($3,000,000), on behalf of all Respondents, to the Commission. In the discretion of the
Commission, these funds may be used to provide redress to purchasers of any of the products
challenged in the Complaint and to pay the attendant administrative costs. If the Commission
determines, in its sole discretion, that redress to product purchasersiswholly or partidly
impracticable or is otherwise unwarranted, any funds not used will be paid to the U.S. Treasury.

The proposed order allows Respondentsto engage in various forms of legitimate
conduct. The order does not prohibit Respondents from making any claim for any drug that is
permitted in labeling for that drug under any tentative final or final standard established by the
Food and Drug Administration (“FDA”), or under any new drug application approved by the
FDA (Paragraph VI of the proposed order). The order aso does not prohibit Respondents from
making any claim for any product that is specifically permitted in labeling for that product under
FDA regul ations made under the Nutrition Labeling and Education Act of 1990 (Paragraph VI
of the proposed order).

Additiondly, Paragraphs V111, IX, X, and X1 provide for various compliance reports
and notifications by the Respondents. Paragraph X1 obligates the Regpondents to cooperate in
certain ways with any Commission inquiry into their compliance with the order. The proposed
order will expirein 20 years.



